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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 .50 AM
To: ‘Michael Buza'

Subject: RE: Add Tax Id to sunbiz

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuousty assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link ta the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michael Buza [mailto:mbuza@pbiag.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 3:58 PM

To: corphelp
Cc: hikedout03@aol.com
Subject: Add Tax Id to sunbiz

Hello This is Melissa Buza the President of the LLC ... Florida Property & Casualty Insurance Agency, LLC | would like to
add a Tax Id to my LLC which is 27-3876518

Melissa Buza

Florida Property & Casualty Insurance Agency, LLC
215 South Olive Ave Suite 100

West Palm Beach Florida 33401

561-802-3131, fax 561-802-3114

toll free 877-803-3131, cell 561-282-7071
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